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From: DUGGAN, Glenn

Sent: 15 July 2014 10:54

To: i Code A i

Cc: Code A
Subject: Mrs Margaret Ward

Dear Claire,

Further to our telephone conversation this morning | have obtained the information you were requesting on the
above, whose mother was involved in the Gosport War Memorial Hospital investigation.

Mrs Ward’s mother was Mrs Norma Windsor who was born; ggg_g__ﬁ___gand who died on 7 May 2000. She was
admitted to GWM on 27 April 2000 and died following transfer to QA hospital.
The death was subject to a police investigation and | believe the use of drugs could not be proved but neglect could

and the police categorised the death as a Cat 3 (the second highest).

Mrs Ward’s contact details are:

Code A

Code A

Because Mrs Ward has been out of the loop she requests some indication of when she might hear anything and the
process going forward. Grateful if someone could get in touch and | am copying Louise.

Kind regards,

Glenn Duggan

Senior Parliamentary Assistant to
Caroline Dinenage MP

Member of Parliament for Gosport




